THE DisTRICT ATTORNEY
Bronx CouNTY

DarceL D. CLARK

November 1, 2019

Ethan Carrier

General Counsel

NYC Conflicts of Interest Board
2 Lafayette Street, Suite 1010
New York, New York 10007

Dear Mr. Carrier,

ADA Joe Muroff, who is my Division Chief of Special Victims in my Office, has
submitted a request for permission to work outside of the Office. The intended part time position

Chief Muroff would assume would be to serve on the New York State Children’s Alliance’s
(NYSCA) Board of Directors.

The NYSCA is a non-profit organization whose mission is to promote the development,
growth and continuation of multidisciplinary teams and child advocacy centers throughout New
York State in order to provide healing and justice to abused and neglected children.

Chief Muroff would attend board meetings as necessary, a few days a year in Albany or
Syracuse. He does not believe that NYSCA has any business dealings with the City.

I have reviewed Chief Muroff’s moonlighting request and based on his representations to
me, determined that were Chief Muroff to hold this position, such position would not in any way
come into conflict with his duties as Division Chief.

Accordingly, I hereby designate Chief Muroff to serve on the Board of Directors of

NYSCA on behalf of my Office, pursuant to §1-13(e)(1) of Chapter 68 of the New York City
Charter.”

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Darcel D. Clark



